Herambraj Sonawane

From: Latesh Jadhav

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 2:09 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Lovejot Sekhon; Devang Shah; Ishan Surtani
Subject: RE: Dell 5430 Intel core i7 1265 Vpro

Dear Herambraj,

Ok, Go Ahead,

Thanks & Regards,

LATESH JADHAY

Senior IT Executive - Information Technology
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C O latesh, jadhavi@ Ka poocatering .com

¥ D Wing, 7" Floor, Shiv Sagar Estate, Worli, Mumbai - 400018
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: 26 July 2024 13:26

To: Latesh Jadhav <latesh.jadhav@kapcocatering.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Devang Shah <devang.shah@k-corp.in>; Ishan
Surtani <ishan.surtani@kapcocatering.com>

Subject: RE: Dell 5430 Intel core i7 1265 Vpro

Hi Latesh

Please confirm on below configuration is it ok to go ahead .



Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Sales SaiEdge <sales@saiedge.com>

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 1:24 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: info saiedge <info@saiedge.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: Dell 5430 Intel core i7 1265 Vpro

Dear Team,
Please find the details below ..

SSD : 400-BNJV : M.2 512GB PCle NVMe Class 35 S olid State Drive
Screen : 391-BGLT : 14.0" FHD (1920x1080) Anti Gla re, Touch, WVA, 300 nits, FHD IR Camera, WWAN
Bag : Included

Note: Only 2 units left with us , and we had quoted our best possible discounted price.
Request to process the same .

Thanks,

Ritu Saini

Sai Edge Solutions

Accelerate and Transform your Business

H.O: 204, 1st floor, Raghuleela Mall, Kandivali W ,
Nr. Poisar Bus Stop, Mumbai- 400067.

Tel: 022-49717254. Mob: 7219808989

Email: info@saiedge.com

www.saiedge.com

GSTN: 27APCPR6783E1ZJ

On Fri, Jul 26, 2024 at 1:08 PM Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel(@k-corp.in> wrote:
2




Hi Please
Confirm this - edd Antiglare display, SSD should be NvMe and laptop bag.

Dell Latitude 5430 With Touch Screenlntel Core i7 1255U, 16 GB, 512GB SSD, Backlight, Window 11 pro, 14" FHD, Touch, 3 yr NBD+AD

And please revised proposal .

Thanks & Regards

Heramb

9702415737

From: info saiedge <info@saiedge.com>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 2:52 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sales SaiEdge <sales@saiedge.com>
Subject: Re: Dell 5430 Intel core i7 1265 Vpro

Dear Sir,

Greetings for the day,

Please find the attached Quotation below as per your requirement.



Contact us if you have any queries.

Thanks & Regards,

RIYA

Sai Edge Solutions

Accelerate and Transform your Business

H.O.: 204, st floor, Raghuleela Mall, Nr. Poisar Bus Stop,
Kandivali (W), Mumbai- 400067, Maharashtra.

Tel: 022-49717254.

Email: info@saiedge.com

www.saiedge.com

GSTN: 27APCPR6783E1Z)

On Mon, Jul 15, 2024 at 11:27 AM Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Team



Kindly find below configuration and please provide quote ,

Dell 5430 Intel core 17 1265 Vpro, 16 GB RAM , 512 GB SSD , win 11 pro Preloaded, Touchscreen , 3 Year ADP , Bagpack

QTY -1

Delivery location — KAPCO HO Worali ,

Thanks & Regards

Heramb

9702415737



